Request for Legislative Policy Analysis
TO:
Michael P. May, City Attorney
FROM:
Alder      
DATE:
     
RE:
Request for Legislative Analysis on      
1.
Nature of the Request:

	Describe the nature of the requested work.


2. 
Objective: 

	Describe the objective the analysis is intended to support. The request may pertain to a project or plan already under consideration or there may be relevant historical documents.


3.
Specific Matters to Be Considered: 

	Include any specific matters you wish to considered, such as ordinances or policies in other cities, federal or state issues that might impact the analysis, websites or other outside entities to be contacted, etc.


4.
Nature of Work Product: 

	Describe what you expect from the CCLA. It could be as simple as a phone call, an email, or copies of materials.  It could be a memorandum or a white paper.


5. 
Timing and Deadline: 

	Describe how long you think the analysis may take and any deadline for completion.


6.
Confidentiality: 

	State whether or not you wish the request and analysis to be confidential. If confidential, it would not be shared outside the OCA and the Requestor without permission of the Requestor.
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